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 PARADISE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
                     

"Paradise Irrigation District (PID) is dedicated to the business of producing and delivering a 
safe, dependable supply of quality water in an efficient, cost effective manner with service 
that meets or exceeds the expectation of our customers. "  
 
Please consider how this agenda item relates to our mission.  

 

 
TO: Board of Directors  
 

FROM: Kevin Phillips, Interim District Manager  
       Jim Passanisi , Treatment Superintendent  
 

DATE:  October 18 , 2017 
 

RE: Re-Award Consulting Services for Condition Assessment, Design, 
Bidding and Inspection for the  Rehabilitation of Tanks C, D, & E   

 10/18/17 Board of Directors  Regular  Meeting  
 
The District previously awarded this project to Harper & Associates Engineering, Inc 
(HAE) at a regular Board Meeting on September 16, 2015, and issued a Notice to 
Proceed on October 6, 2015 (see attachment). Harper completed the bid documents 
for the project and it was ready to bid. The bidding was canceled in a letter to HAE 
dated December 9, 2015, due to unforeseen budgetary constraints.  
 
This project is included in the FY 17/18 budget. HAE provided a proposal dated 
October 3, 2017 to update the project where it was left off in 2015 (see attachment). 
The estimated total is $79,000. The scope of work costs are billed on a time and 
materials basis, and staff believes the actual costs may be less depending on the 
extent of corrosion observed, and if the contractor can complete the project on time. 
 
The rehabilitation of steel tanks C, D & E last occurred in 2004. Steel tanks normally 
require rehabilitation every ten years. The tanks are currently in fair condition, but 
work is necessary now to maintain the structural integrity of each tank and to prevent 
further problems from developing with corrosion and more costly repairs.  
 
The scope of work for the project in 2015 was based on a condition assessment for 
the tanks completed by HAE in October 2012. The report provided comprehensive 
tank and coating inspection results with cost estimates, which were used to prepare 
the rehabilitation specifications for interior and exterior corrosion, steel repairs and 
cleaning. Because of the lapse in time by deferring the project, another corrosion 
assessment is recommended before the bid documents are finalized. 
 
Although the inspection costs are the primary cost for the services listed below, the 
work is highly specialized and it is in the best interest of the District that the work 
performed by the contractor is inspected by a professional engineer with knowledge 
and experience regarding steel tank repair and the application of potable water tank 
coatings. 
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HAEôs scope of work and estimated costs (work to be billed as needed) include the 
following: 
 
1. Updated Corrosion Assessment (3 tanks)       $17,700 

(dive and/or float)         
          

2. Preparation of Specifications, Cost Estimates, and Bid package:  $  3,600 
      
3. Bidding Assistance:        $  3,800 
 
4. Construction Assistance        $  4,200 
 
5. Quality Control Inspection (based on 20 working days per tank)  $49,700  

$82 per hour + $100 per day subsistence + travel time + mileage 
         Total:  $79,000 

 
HAE is a unique consulting firm within the water and wastewater industry, serving 
clients throughout California, Nevada, and Arizona.  For over 35 years, the company 
has performed specialized engineering services for the rehabilitation of potable water 
tanks and reservoirs and wastewater facilities, design for new tanks, reservoirs, 
pipelines, cathodic protection systems, and construction management for various 
types of projects.  
 
HAE has worked successfully with the District on past projects based on the request 
for proposal process. Staff is recommending re-awarding the work to HAE based on 
their understanding of the project, familiarity with the problems associated with each 
tank, and their bid documents completed to date. The company has demonstrated 
excellent engineering skills, cost effective methods of doing work and innovative 
bidding options for the staff and the Board to consider.   
 
The following motion is recommended: 
 
"I move approval to authorize the Interim District Manager to execute an agreement 
with Harper & Associates Engineering, Inc. for consulting services for the 
rehabilitation of water storage tanks C, D, & E at a cost not to exceed $79,000 
subject to legal review.ò 
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